



APPENDIX I RESOURCES

1. Bureau of Transportation Statistics. <https://www.bts.gov>.
2. Department of Homeland Security. *National Infrastructure Protection Plan*, 2006.
3. Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, Public Law 106-390, 106th Cong. (October 30, 2000).
4. Federal Aviation Administration. <https://www.faa.gov>.
5. Federal Emergency Management Agency. <https://www.fema.gov>.
6. ———. *Backgrounder: Thunderstorms and Lightning*, 2004. <https://www.ready.gov/thunderstorms-lightning>.
7. ———. *Developing and Maintaining Emergency Operations Plans: Comprehensive Preparedness Guide 101, Version 2.0*. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 2010.
8. ———. *FEMA Disaster Costs: 1990 to 1999*, 2000.
9. ———. *FEMA's Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Review Crosswalk*.
10. ———. *In the Aftermath of the Flood, FEMA Urges Protection from the Next*, 1996.
11. ———. *Modernizing FEMA's Flood Hazard Mapping Program: A Progress Report*, 1997.
12. ———. *Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment: The Cornerstone of the National Mitigation Strategy*. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 1997.
13. ———. *National Flood Insurance Program*. June 12, 2017. <https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program>.
14. ———. *Post-Disaster Hazard Mitigation Planning Guidance for State and Local Governments*.
15. ———. *State and Local Mitigation Planning How-to Guide (FEMA 386-1 Series)*. <https://emilms.fema.gov/is318/assets/howto1.pdf>
16. ——— and American Planning Association. *Planning for Post-Disaster Recovery and Reconstruction*.
17. P. Michael Laub et al. *Report on the Costs and Benefits of Natural Hazard Mitigation*. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 1998.
18. National Climatic Data Center, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html>.
19. National Drought Mitigation Center. <http://drought.unl.edu/>.
20. Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of 1988, as amended by Public Law 106-390 (October 30, 2000).
21. United States Army Corps of Engineers. Project Brief. Wyoming Valley, PA: 2000.
22. United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census. <http://www.census.gov>.
23. United States Environmental Protection Agency. <http://www.epa.gov>.
24. ———. *Urban Storm Water Best Management Practices Study*, 1999. https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2015-11/documents/urban-stormwater-bmps_preliminary-study_1999.pdf.
25. United States Fire Administration. *USFA Hazardous Materials Guide for First Responders: General Approach to a Haz Mat Incident*. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office.
26. United States Geological Survey. <https://www.usgs.gov>.
27. ———. *Statewide Floods in Pennsylvania, January 1996, Fact Sheet 103-96*. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of the Interior. <https://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/1996/0103/report.pdf>.
28. Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture. *1998-1999 Statistical Summary and Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture Annual Report*. Harrisburg, PA: Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture, 1999.
29. Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. <http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us>.
30. ———. *Information Circular 4: Elevations in Pennsylvania*. 1954.

31. Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection. <http://www.dep.pa.gov>.
32. ———. Knowledge Center. <https://www.pema-kc.org/>.
33. Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency. <http://www.pema.pa.gov>.
34. *Pennsylvania 2013 Standard State All-Hazard Mitigation Plan* (October 21, 2013).
35. ———. *Preparation and Review of SARA Off-Site Response Plans and Maintenance of State Emergency Operations Center Chemical Preparedness Database, Emergency Management Guidance and Information Circular No. C99-1*. Harrisburg, PA: Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency, 2001.
36. *Pennsylvania Emergency Management Services Code*. Title 35, Pa C.S. Section 101.
37. *Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code of 1968*, Act 247 as reenacted and amended by Act 170 of 1988.
38. Pennsylvania State Data Center. <http://www.pasdc.hbg.psu.edu>.
39. Pennsylvania Stormwater Management Act of October 4, 1978, Public Law 864, No. 167.
40. Temple University, University of Pittsburgh, and Pennsylvania State University. *The Atlas of Pennsylvania*. Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 1989.
41. Northumberland County Planning Commission. *2005 Comprehensive Plan Update*. http://elibrary.pacounties.org/Documents/Northumberland_County/124:%20NORTHUMBERLAND/4209700000ccp.pdf
42. Washington County Soil and Water Conservation District (Oregon). "Protecting Streambanks from Erosion." www.rkx.net/page2.htm.
43. The Center for GIScience at Central Michigan University. *Isabella County Hazard Mitigation Plan*. Central Michigan University, Mount Pleasant, 2005. <http://www.isabellacounty.org/eoc/localgov/Hazard%20Mitigation%20Plan.doc>.
44. "Flood Mitigation Planning: The CRS Approach." *Natural Hazards Informer*, 1999.
45. *Fluvial Geomorphology: Background Information*. Prepared by Dr. Robin Warner, Independent Expert Panel on Environmental Flows for the Hawkesbury Nepean, Shoalhaven and Woronora Catchments, March 2002.
46. Kurtz, Thomas. *Intergovernmental Cooperation Handbook*. 4th ed. Pennsylvania: Department of Community and Economic Development, 1997.
47. Michael Baker, Jr., Inc. *Standard Operating Guide*. Philadelphia: Michael Baker, Jr., Inc., 2009.
48. National Fire Protection Association (NFPA). *NFPA 1600: Standard on Disaster/Emergency Management and Business Continuity Programs*, 2004.
49. So, Frank S., and Judith Getzels, eds. *The Practice of Local Government Planning*. 2nd ed. Washington, DC: International City Management Association, 1988.
50. Tornado Project Online (TPO), 2014. <http://www.tornadoproject.com/>.
51. 2012 Census of Agriculture County Profile. <https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/>.
52. Pain and Policy Studies Group, University of Wisconsin-Madison. <http://www.painpolicy.wisc.edu/opioid-consumption-data>.
53. Gusovsky, Dina. *Americans Consume Vast Majority of the World's Opioids*. (April 27, 2016). <http://www.cnbc.com/2016/04/27/americans-consume-almost-all-of-the-global-opioid-supply.html>.
54. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Opioid Overdoes. (December, 2016). <https://www.cdc.gov/drugoverdose/epidemic/>.
55. House Majority Policy Committee. *Combating Pennsylvania's Opioid Epidemic*. (October, 2016). <http://www.pagoppolicy.com/Display/SiteFiles/112/OtherDocuments/BenninghoffOpio>

APPENDIX I

[idReport10-16.pdf](#).

56. Project Bald Eagle, 2016 Position Statement. <http://www.projectbaldeagle.com>.
57. CADCA, 2016. <http://www.cadca.org/>.
58. Northumberland County 911 Statistical Data.
59. Northumberland County Emergency Management Agency Statistical Data.
60. National Pipeline Mapping System. <https://www.npms.phmsa.dot.gov/>.
61. UGI Sunbury, LLC. Sunbury Pipeline. <http://sunburypipeline.com/>.
62. The Williams Companies, Inc. The Atlantic Sunrise Project. <http://atlanticsunriseexpansion.com/>.
63. Penn Live. *Blizzard Warning to 1 Inch of Snow*. (March 14, 2017). http://www.pennlive.com/news/2017/03/stella_pennsylvania_counties.html